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From: Jackie Schindler

Sent: Thursday, October 02, 2003 12:59 PM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 10/2/2003 12:57:00 PM

Docket Number: 030618-TX =

Filename / Path: 030618or.jpr ~ o

A PAA Order Imposing Fine on United States Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a TelCom Plus has been moved to GC Orders
for issuance.
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From: Jackie Schindler

Sent: Friday, October 24, 2003 12:44 PM >

To: CCA - Orders / Notices; Jason Rojas

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 10/24/2003 12:42:00 PM

Docket Number: 030618-TX and 030684-TX

Filename / Path: see below

Two Consummating Orders have been moved to GC Orders for issuance. Thanks.
s
File Names:

030618co.jpr
030684co.jpr
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From: Jackie Schindler 2.

Sent: Monday, November 10, 2003 10:28 AM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 11/10/2003 10:27:00 AM

Docket Number: 030618-TX

Filename / Path: 030618aor.jpr

An Amendatory Order has been moved to GC Orders for issuance today
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